
ADDENDUM #1 

2020 RESIDENTIAL CURBSIDE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES 

BID# TH-221-2020 

08/26/2020 

 

The following changes, modifications, and/or clarifications to the project documents are a part thereof 

and change the original documents only in the manner, and to the extent, stated. 

The following questions have been received by potential bidders: 

1. Question: “Could the Town of Tyrone please provide SAVE Requirement form stated as attached 

Exhibit D located on page 8 do not see within the attached RFP-2020-V3?” 

 Answer: The SAVE Affidavit has been added to the RFP documents on the website at 

http://tyrone.org/links/bid-items/. 

2. Question: “Would the Town of Tyrone consider stating that the residents must place yard waste 

in yard waste brown paper bags?” 

 Answer: Anything a vendor wants the Town to consider should be part of the bid submittal. The 

Town’s base sanitation contract is included in the bid package. Any requested edits should be 

submitted as part of the bid and will be considered. That said, we would prefer that our citizens 

would not be required to bag yard waste. 

3. Question: “Would the Town of Tyrone consider stating Cart Content only for residential trash 

cart and residential recycle cart  collection service and should be overage the resident may 

acquire 2nd cart at the contracted  2nd cart charge and no extra bag (s) collected on the 

ground.  Extra bag (s) on ground would not be part of the sanitation collection services?” 

 

 Answer: Anything a vendor wants the Town to consider should be part of the bid submittal. The 

Town’s base sanitation contract is included in the bid package. Any requested edits should be 

submitted as part of the bid and will be considered. That said, we would prefer that our citizens 

be given the ability to place bags at the curb to be picked up if everything cannot fit in the 

container. 

4. Question: “Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?” 

 Answer: Not at this time. 

5. Question: “What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is 

stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?” 

 Answer: Bidders are encouraged to ask specific questions as they arise and we will 

answer them via addenda.  

6. Question: “Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free?”  

 Answer: No. 

http://tyrone.org/links/bid-items/
http://www.mygovwatch.com/free


7. Question: “Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?” 

 Answer: As required, this bid was posted on the Georgia Procurement Registry and is 

being advertised in the Town’s legal organ. 

 


